

Dr Eric H. Carver

Palm Harbor, FL 34683

727.366.9011 | dreiccarver@yahoo.com

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/dr-eric-carver-3a325610>

Candidate for Campus Vice President, College of Southern Nevada

Personnel Development | Student Services & Admissions | Faculty Development & Strategic Planning

An award winning **Provost** with over 9 years of experience steering the overall college-wide activities, programs, projects, as well as campus-wide student services departments and functions to ensure alignment with the college long term development goals. A talented **Adjunct Clinical Professor** with over 14 years of teaching experience in a credit curriculum at post-secondary level. An **Academic, Student Services, & Executive Leader** with solid understanding and commitment to the open policy and philosophy to foster and sustain a culture of excellence that promotes collaboration, innovation, and excellence in teaching, learning and student services. Solid knowledge of Student Affairs initiatives and their implementation across the college.

- Strategic Development Planning
- Accessibility Services
- Veteran Services
- Student Success Initiatives
- Budget Management
- Resource Allocation & Cost Control
- Personnel Selection & Performance Management
- Program Accreditation
- Grants Management
- Teaching Planning & Scheduling
- Key Stakeholder Management
- Donor Relations
- Strategic Leadership
- Community Engagement Expertise

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

ST PETERSBURG COLLEGE, Pinellas Park & St. Petersburg, FL

Provost, May 2015 - Present

- Direct college-wide activities, programs, and projects, as well as the campus-wide student services related departments, functions, and programs at the Allstate Public Safety Center, Fire Training Center, Veterinary Technology Center, and Caruth Health Education Center, for over 10,000 students as part of a 50,000+ student system.
- Manage budget of \$5.2M and ensure effective resource allocation and cost control for two on-site university partners and 30+ health and public safety programs.
- Constantly foster and sustain an academic culture that promotes collaboration, innovation, and excellence in teaching and learning.
- Oversee hiring and personnel evaluation processes at four centers and deliver professional advice to key stakeholders.
- Identify and solve student issues through consistent interpretation and application of the College policies.
- Develop and deliver reports using data for decision-making entities in student affairs, admissions, and academic areas.
- Establish clear course schedule and recommend implementation of additional courses to meet students' needs.
- Oversees admissions, recruiting, and retention activities for the Health & Public Safety pathway (10,000+ students).

Academic Director, Center of Excellence for Teaching and Learning, Jan 2013 – Jun 2015

- Steered the overall faculty development activities college-wide, including management of over 400 full time and 1,500 part time faculty members to ensure alignment with the faculty's long-term development goals.
- Key contributor to the course development and establishing mentorship programs to ensure continuous academic innovation.
- Constantly contributed to securing additional faculty grants to ensure financial feasibility and sufficient resources for academic programs.
- Fostered solid working relationships with deans, provosts, and disciplines to sustain a positive academic environment and excellence in teaching and learning.

Tenured Faculty, Healthcare Informatics & Health Information Management, Aug 2009 – Dec 2012

- Developed teaching materials and delivered multiple complex courses in Healthcare Informatics and Health Information Management programs based on a yearly 36 ECH schedule.
- Played the key role of Associate Director for U.S. DOE Grant projects (\$3.2 million).

Project Coordinator II, Healthcare Informatics Program, May 2007 – Aug 2009

Project Coordinator II, College of Nursing, Oct 2006 – May 2007

U.S. Air Force Reserves Health Services Administrator 2009 – Present (Rank: Major)

Academic, Student Affairs and earlier work experience:**Adjunct Clinical Professor**, Doctor of Health Science Program, A.T. Still University, Sep 2012- Present**Adjunct Professor**, B.A.S. Health Services Administration, State College of Florida Manatee – Sarasota, Jun 2011- Present**Clinical Simulation Support**, Chiropractic Program, National University of Health Science, Chicago, Apr 2011 – Present**Adjunct Clinical Professor**, Bioinformation Sciences, University of Illinois at Chicago, Jan 2010 – Present**Professor**, Health Information Technology, St. Petersburg College, Aug 2009 – May 2015**Head & Assistant Coach**, Ethics & Bioethics Bowl Team, St. Petersburg College, Aug 2008 – Dec 2012**Adjunct Instructor**, B.A.S. Health Service Administration, St. Petersburg College, June 2008 – Jun 2011**Adjunct Instructor**, Health Information Management, St. Petersburg College, Jan 2008 – Jun 2009**Adjunct Instructor**, Applied Ethics Institute, St. Petersburg College, Aug 2005 – Present**Financial Aid & Veterans Services Peer Counselor**, University of South Florida, St. Petersburg, FL, Oct 2002 – Sep 2005**On-Site Community Health Coordinator**, Morton Plant Mease Health Care – Clearwater, FL, Oct 2001 – Apr 2002**Allergy and Immunization Clinic Manager**, U.S. Air Force Civil Service, Hurlburt Field, FL, Oct 1999 – Nov 2000**Aerospace Medicine Technician**, U.S. Air Force Active Duty, Biloxi, MS, June 1993 – May 1999

EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS

Doctor of Health Science, College of Allied Health and Nursing, Nova Southeastern University**Master of Bio-Ethics & Medical Humanities**, College of Medicine, University of South Florida**Master of Public Administration**, College of Government and International Affairs, University of South Florida**Certificate in Health Leadership & Management**, College of Public Health, University of South Florida**Certificate in Health Informatics**, College of Bioinformation Sciences, University of Illinois at Chicago**B.A. Interdisciplinary Social Science**, University of South Florida St. Petersburg**Certificates and Licenses:**

Six Sigma Black Belt, Engineering Technology, St. Petersburg College

American Red Cross, Basic Life Support Course “C”

Licensed Practical Nursing, University of the State of New York, (#259293)

Emergency Medical Technician, National Registry of Emergency Medical Technicians (#B1142171)

Professional Memberships:

Chairman, Pinellas County Emergency Medical Services Advisory Board, 2019

President elect, Pinellas Park Chamber of Commerce, 2018

Board of Trustee, Northside Community Hospital, 2018

Member of Pinellas County Emergency Services Advisory Committee, 2015 - 2019

Board Member of Leadership Pinellas, 2017

Member of U.S. Congressional Veterans Advisory Council – District 13, 2014 - 2015

Member of the American College of Healthcare Executives, 2013

Member of the Florida Bioethics Network, 2010

Member of the BayCare Institutional Research Board (Pasco & Pinellas), 2009

Member of the Boca Ciega High School Medical Magnet Advisory Board, 2008

Member of the Palm Harbor University High School Medical Magnet Advisory Board, 2008

Member of the Florida Association of Community Colleges, 2006

Member of the American Society of Bioethics and Humanities, 2006

Member of the University of South Florida Alumni Association, 2004

HONORS AND AWARDS:

2019 Military Outstanding Volunteer Service Medal

2016 Large Business of the Year – Pinellas Park Chamber of Commerce

General Donald B. Wagner Team Builder Award, 2016

Patriot Award, ESGR 2015

Institute Fellow of the Applied Ethics Institute, 2006

Bailey Family Foundation Scholarship Award Recipient, 2004

Francis G. Elvidge Scholarship Recipient, 2003

Jeanne Mansfield Scholarship Recipient, 2003